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COUNCIL OF SCIENTIFIC & INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH

i waE, 2, Yot A, ¥ w110 001
Anusandhan Bhawan, 2, Rafi Marg, New Delhi-110001

No.30-1(36)/2017-IFD
Dated 2-1-2019
To

Heads of all National Laboratories/Institutes

Subject : Hospitality by suppliers/vendors to the Government Officials-reg.
Sir,

| am directed to enclose a copy of Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance,
Department of Expenditure, Procurement Policy Division OM No. F.11/13/2017-

PPD Dated 24" October, 2017 on the above subject for your information and
guidance.

Yours faithfully,

(Ajay Ku;%ar)

Finance & Accounts Officer
Encl : a/a
Copy to:

1. Head, IT Division with the request to make the OM on website.
2. Office copy

Phones : EPABX-23710138; 23710144, 23710158, 23710468, 23710805, 23711251, 23714238, 23714249, 23714769, 23715303

Fax :91-11-23714788

Website : http://www.csir.res.in




No.F 11/13/2017-PPD
Ministry of Finance
Department of Expenditure
PP Division
516. Lok Nayak Bhawan, New Deliu
Dated 24" October. 2017
Office Memorandum

Subject : Hospitality by suppliers/ vendors to the Government Officials — reg.

It has been brought to the notice of this Department that in the contracts
signed with suppliers by some of the Ministries/ Departments have clauses of pre-
inspection al the firm's premises, where there 1s a provision that the suppliers or thc
vendors will pay for the travel stay. hospitality and other expenses of the
Inspecting officials. This is notin keeping with need to safeguard the independence
of the inspecting teams. Such provisions In contracts need to be discouraged, so
that Inspections are not compromised. Necessary steps may be taken to strcthy
avoid such provisions in the contracts with suppliers/ vendors
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Under Secretary to the Government of India
T No 24621308
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To

Secretaries and Financial Advisors of All Central Government Ministries/ Departments




